

Oluwatobiloba Fakorede

Front-End Software Engineer

✉ fakoredetobiloba.ft@gmail.com

☎ +234(0)810-983-4380

🌐 tobilobaa.netlify.app

Summary

Software Engineer who specializes in building exceptional digital experience with the following technologies such as React, Node, Javascript, Typescript and others that will be listed below.

Skills

JavaScript(Es6, Express, Fastify, React, Redux), Node.js, TypeScript, HTML 5, CSS(Sass, TailwindCSS),Git, SQL(NoSQL), Heroku, Netlify, Contentful, Rest Apis, Styled Components, JQuery, MongoDB

Education

2018-2019

WEB DEVELOPMENT, NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY,NIGERIA.

2021- 2024

KWARA STATE UNIVERSITY, MALETE, NIGERIA.

Computer Engineering. Bsc

Projects

DIARY WEB APP:

<http://diaryapp-v2.herokuapp.com/>

- Single handedly built a full-stack web app which allow users to create, edit, delete and bookmark a diary and also implemented sign-in with Google and also implemented PEXELS API in the create a Diary page.
- Used: React, Redux, JavaScript, Node(Express), Mongo DB, Google Oauth, JQuery, Heroku(Paas).

SPOTIFY STATS WEB APP:

<http://spotifystatss.herokuapp.com>

- Single handedly built a web app for visualizing personalized Spotify data . View your top artists, top tracks, recently played tracks and audio information about each track.
- Used: React, TypeScript, Node(Express), Spotify Api, Styled Components, Heroku(paas).

Hobbies

- Drumming
- Cooking
- Travelling

Experience

Software Engineer @ Penytree

Jan 2022 - Present

- Developing highly interactive Web Application.
- Participate in the entire application lifecycle, focusing on coding, troubleshooting and debugging.
- Write high-quality and clean code to develop functional web and mobile applications.
- Collaborate with the Front-end developers and other team members to establish objectives and design more functional, cohesive codes to enhance the user experience.

Full stack developer @ DUFANA CODECAMP (intern)

Sep 2021 - Jan 2022 // Remote

- Write modern, performant and robust code for a diverse array of client and internal projects.
- Communicate and Collaborate with multi-disciplinary teams of engineers, designers, producers, clients and stakeholders on a daily basis.

FRONTEND DEVELOPER @ JARRISOFT SOLUTIONS LIMITED

JAN-DEC 2019 // Lagos, Nigeria.

- Creating and writing UI screens from start to finish using CSS, JavaScript and Bootstrap 4.
- Writing quality codes and testing for responsiveness of the web application screens.
- Spearheaded the development of the Men's forum group in my local church.
- Actively participated in the client-side development of a school management system.
- Responsible for the development of the client side section for a Non-Governmental Foundation (SeeJoy Foundation).